May 16, 1991
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Comle[hance Sp ecmhst '
Pre-Merger Notification Office =
Bureau of Competition m
Room 303 Q

Federal Trade Commission
Sixth Street and Pennsylvania Avenue

Washington, D. C. 20580 FA E

Dear Mr. Sharpe:

Pursuant to our recent telephone conversatlon, I am writing this letter to acquaint \\"l{:
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The Partnership Interest Acquisition
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The Institutional Investors formed a “mirror-image” second lparm‘?fghip among
themselves_(the "Lending Partnership") which made a loan in excess of
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payable over a 15 year term.
The General Partner personally guaranteed to the Lending Partnership:

(2) the payment of all Ieasing costs incurred for space which had never been

P(the "Loan") to the Partnership. The Loan, which was secured by
st mortg etencumberin\g the.§hgpPing Center as well as by a cash escrow
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Ata point in time after the simultaneous closing of the two transactions, the General
Partrer defaulted in its obligation to provide the Partnership with sufficient out-
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Partner and negotiated a work-out of the problem. The terms of the work-out were
that in exchange for the Lending Partnership’s agreement to release the General
Partner under his guarantee, the General Partner would cause the Partnership to
deliver a deed in lieu of foreclosure to the Lending Partnership and also to assign
to the Lending Parmership 100% of the $3,500,000 in the cash escrow. Had this
agreement not been reached, the Lending Partnership would have foreclosed its
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mortgage. The work-out transactions described in this paragraph are expected to ]

Section 802.63 (a) of the Regulations provides that "an acquisition . . . in
connection with a bona fide debt work-out shall be exempt from the
requirements of the act if made by a creditor in 2 bona fide credit transaction
entered into in the ordinary course of the creditor’s business." :

{




= —F—‘g_ =
0 S
Mr, Patrick Sharpe ~ 3 ~\ T
May 16 1991 g’\ X T W

Page 3

is_omr helief that the wark-amt traneactiom decerrihed in this letter falls within the
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letter.

(7
h VY WOASERA GRS T W ALY AW AL AR AG W AR ) W WAL Y W WS ALGY T W AR TR WAERLLW W B AW T AWV e

Thank you very much.

Ve Qurs,
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